GENERAL

o~ N2 A/AC.35/SR.26
DO LNINGN R AT 11 September 1950

ENGLISH - °

BNOT

3 %ﬂﬁmm@l;COMMITTEE ON INFORMATION TRANSMITTED UNDER ARTICLE 73 e OF THE CIARTER
F rat Session
SUMMARY REﬁORD OF THE TWENTY~uIXTH MEETING

Held at Lake Success, New York
on Friday, 8 veptember 1950 at ll.oo a.m,

CONTENTS ¢
International collaboration in rez2:rd to economic, socizl and
educ:tional conditions in the Non~-5elf-Governing Territorieé:
(#) Collabor:tion of the svnéi&lized agencies (A[ACA35/L 1h,
pavt IIE, A/AC.35/L. 14/f.aa 1. A/AC,35/T.14/A%4.2 A/AC 35/L.9,

 Afac.35/L. 10, -Af4C.35/L.12)
(b) Work of the iconomic md Socisl Council, (A/AC, 35/L 14,
part IV, A/AC.35/L.14/Add.1, A/2C.35/L.14/Add.2, A/AC.35/L.19),
Information on technical rssistance gr-nted to Nonvbeliwsoverninv : [
Territories (A/'C,35/L.14, paregravhs 65-84, £/AC,35/L.19) T
Draft resolution on education (A/aC,35/L.22)
Draft resolution on the reVLSion of the standard form (A/AC,35/1.23)

Chairmen; Mr. SHIVA RAO India
Rapporteur: Mr. Spits Netherlands

Any oérrectioﬁé'tb tﬁié reuord should be submitted in trivlicete in one
of the working languages (Enulish, Flench or upanish) wlthln two wurking days,
to the Director, Langu ge services Divis1on, Room F-302 Ldke=ouceess. Cop -
rectiong should bear the appropriate symbol number and be enclosed in an
envelope marked "URGHNT". Corrections can be dealt with more gpeedily if -delw
egations will be good enough to incofporate Lhem in a mimeogyr:phed copy of

the record. :
LR Eo !

. T s .
Wit
r. - e .o




A/AG.35/5R,26

Page 2.
Members Mr,‘HAY‘ | |  Australia
Mr, WENDELEN . Belgium
Mr. JOBIM Brazil
Mr, TANNUNG | Denmerk
Mr. EL MESSIRI  Baypt
Mr, GARRFAU - - . Frence
. Mr. de ARAOZ Mexico
Mr. LAKING ) , ~ New Zealend
Mr, CRAW ) |
Mr. LOEZ - Fhilippines
Mx, FLETCHER-COOKE United Kingdom of Great Britsin and
‘ _ Nowrthern Ireland
Mr. GERICG ‘ United bates of Americe
‘Mr, ALAMO-BIANCO . Venszuele
Representatives of‘Specializé& dzemcies: :
Mr, METALL o - intermationel Lebour Organisation (ILO)
My, DESTOMBES TInited Netions Bducational soctentific
' . ' ~ and Cultural Urmniz«tlon {UNESCO)
Dr., KAUL .+~ . World Health Organization (WHO)
Secretariat: ' _ | . |
My, HOO  Asgigtant Secretary-General in charge of
the Department of Trusteeshiyp ond
- Information from Non-Selfw3overning
Territories. o
Mr, BENSCN Secretary of the Committee

INTERNATIONAL COLLABQRATION IN REGARD TO KCONOMIC, SOCTAL AND EDUCATIONAL
CONDITIONS IN THE. NON-SELF-GOVERNING TEZFRITORIES: (a) COLLABORATION OF THE
SPROTALIZED AGENCIES (A/AC.35/L.1%, part II, A/AC.35/L,14/Add.1, A/AC.35/L.14/
Ada.2, A/AG.35/1.9, A/AC.35/L.10 A/5C.35/L.12; (b) WORK OF THE ECONOMIC AND
- SOCTAL COUNCIL, (A/AC.35/L.1k, varg 1V, A/AC, 3)/L 1A/Ada 1, AfnC, 3;/L 12+/Add 2,
A/AC.35/1.19). 4

' INFORMATION ON 'TECHNICAL. ASSISTANCE GRANTED TO NON-SELP-GOVERNING TERRITORIES
(A/AC,35/L.1k, paragraphs 65 to 84, A/AC,35/L.19). :
L. The CHAIRMAN read 2 draft resolution which he proprsed to submit to
the members of the Committee &% a later meeting, after cople: of it had been
digtributed by the Secyetariat,

[2+ Mr. JOBIM



A/Ac.35/‘33.26

Page 3
2. Mr, 'JOBIM (Brazil) wished to make a few observations on behalf of
his delegation regarding.items ‘9-and 10 of the agenda. a
3.+ It appeared from documents A/AC.35/L.14 and.A/aC. 35/L.11+/Add 1 that,

so far, technlcal.assistance had been accorded to ‘the Non«Self -Governing
Territories principa;ly in the form of fellowships for study. and trairing.

It should of course be noted with satisfaction that the number of such fellot
ships had Increased in comparison with preceding yvears and that the Administering
Powers had recognized. théir importence; It was however nonetheless true that,
the inhabitants of the Non-Self-Governing Territories ought to be glven a lapger
proportion of the fellowships granted by the United Nations-and the specialized .
agencies. " In that connexion, he recalled the Economic and Social Council. . :
resolution mentioned in doctment A/AC.35/L.19; that resolution recognized,that .
the Non-Self<Governing Territories were eligible to receive techniecal. assistance
and drew.the attention of the Téchnical Aseistance Board and, the Technilcal
Agsistance Committeé to General Assembly resolutior 331-(IV)-as a guide in the
Technical Assistance Board's allocation of funds under Economic and Socjal. -
Council resolution 222 A (IX), paragraph 9 (d). He hoped that the Administering
Powers would regard the resolution as an invitation to increase to the fullest
possible extent  the number of fellowships granted to students from.the Nom- : .
Self~Governing Territories and that they would make an effort to simplify the -
administrative formalities involved in the selection of candidales so as to - -
avoid eny delay in the awarding of fellowships., He also hoped that the.
Adminietering Powers would give careful study to: the proposals made in the
report -of the working party, regarding the procedure to be adopted in the
avarding of fellowships. . , i

L, Secondly, the IIO had failed to submit: to- the. Committee a special
report on labour conditions and probleme in Non-Selerfverning Territories.: .
The Committee had therefore been unable, on that yarticular~$ubject, to engage
in the interesting and frultful exchanges of views to which, in other flelds,
the speclal reports drafted by the other: gpecialized aegencies (A/AC»35/L.9,
AfAC.35/L.10 and A/AC.35/L.12) had given rise. The Brazilian representative
admitted that, like all other specilalized agencies, the ILO submitted to the
United Nations an annual report on its activities which, where necessary, aleo
coverad thé”ﬁdh—Self-Governing Territories. The Committee's previous debates
on the subject matter of special reports had nevertheless clearly proved that
8ucn reports were in no vay a duplicétion of the annual reports received from

b ‘ﬁge varipun



’A/AC 35/53 26
Page U

PP

the various specialized agencies: Moreover, under its resolution 331 (IV), the
General.Assembly ‘could have been led to expeét that “the specialized agencies .
would, in addition to their.annual reports,.submit a survey of thelr activities
in NonsSelf-Governing Térritories which.would provide a usgful guide to and
facilitate the work 6f the Special Coumittee, He thereforc expressed tlhie.hope
that the International. Labour. Ovganisation would, in the future, submit such a
~report to the Special Committea ., ' ' ’ ‘

i Mr. METALL (International Labour Orpanisation) recalled that the
Speéial Committee had agreed &t f4s 10449 pession that information concerning
non-matropolitan territories could be provided either 1n special -docunents --
as had been dore in the case of a few specialized agencies -- ori'in:the annu "
report submitted by those agencies to ths United Nations under the terms of .
their agresment with that Organization.. - At that time, he had:pointed’ out to
the Comiiittee that to compel officisls of the International Labour Office to
gubmit special reports would edd cdonsiderably to thelr administrative work and,
moreovar, would perhaps not be fully consistent with the constitutional
provigions governing relatione between the United Nations and the ILO under’
which 1t was incumbent on the latter to submit an ammualireport to the United
Nations only &nd not to any of its organs.. The'ILO'svéurrent anntal: report,’
of which the French text covered 373 pages, ‘had Yeeh submitted to the United-
Nations within the specified time limit and distributed to all Members.. 'He
believed that Chapter XIV of that report dealing with Non-Self-Governing
Territories would give satisfact... 50 the members of the Special Committee. .
The International Lebour Office was prepared to facilitate the work of'the
Special Committee and, for that matter, of any other United Netions organ WButb
felt’it'neceseary nevertheless to'express reservations with respect to the
submission of specilal reports. in that connexion, he recalled that the
Brazilian delegation, both in the Governing Rody of the International Labour.
Office and at the fourth session of the General Assambly, had objscted o
repetition and overlapping in the reports. N ;

’ .

;/5. With respect



A/Aﬂ 3)/83:\.26
wage 5 _

6. With respect to Mr. Jobim's reforence to fellowships, hs guoted the
following pessage from the ILO's fourth annusl report to the Uhited Naticms:
"It (the Governing Body) decidsd thaet Fifteen fellcws will be
gelected during 1950, one from each of fifteen countries deterwined on the
bagis of geographical dietribution, In ad’itlon, three follows will |
be gdlected  from non-autoncmous territories wder thé~contr01 reapectively
of* tie United Kingdom, France: and Belgiwm., The Flelds of study n
which fellowships will be. ayarded will include. employment orienization,
vocational, t#aining and guidance, soeial seourity administration, industrial
relations, labour Jnspection and industrisl health, safety and
welfare." {Chapter XVIII). ,
T It was & matter of regret thet the nuubep of fellowships awarded to
the inhabitants. of Non-Sell-Governing Territories was in=dequaha,but it should
be borne in mind thet oudgetary mrovislong were 1imited end that it was Tor the
gevernmente themselves to increuse hilgetary aphroprlatlons and. thus bring
about a corresponding increasse in the number of fellowshipz of which a bcrliion
‘Would necessarlly revert to the non-metropolitan territories.

8. Mr. SPITS (prporteur) in reoly to a question put by the Chailyman at- .
én earlier meeting, stated that he had po deteiled Inforuation with respect to
the representation cf Non-Self-gcverning Territories in the Netherlands delega=
tlons Vo the various cormittees and conferences corcerned with the Non=Self-
Governing Territories,  He was nevertheless in & pesition to assure the Chairmen
that the Hetherlands nad always seon fit to include representatives from Non«
belf-Governiug Territories in it delegations, - For example, a repreaentative
from Surinam was attending the current secsion.of the ¢ Speciol Committee, while
tvo representatives from Dutch Jew Guinea had been aent to the last conference
of the South Pacific Commission, |

9. . Mr, FIE TCHER»COGYD (United Kingdom) felt that thers vas no reason for
the ILO to sulmit a special revort with respect to para;raph 3 of the General
Assembly resolution 331(IV). The United Kingdom delogation hag always taken

the view that duplicatfon should be avolded and expregsed satisfaction at the
Informetion included in the I1.0'e arnuel report with respect fec the Non-Selfw

Governing Territories. Co o .
, - 10, Turning to



A/AG.35/5R .26
Page 6 |
0. .. Turning to anothar point, he cbeerved that, subjeqb-to the necesgary

amendment, the United Kingdom had falihfully applied the ILO-ccnventicns to
ion=Self-Guverning Territories under Unibted Kingdom adminmistration. In fact,
forty-six cenventions had been retified and enfcroed 'in those territories. The
annual repert submitted in 1950 by the M0 ccmmitiee of @xpertp hed expressed
aat:sfact%on at the full .and deteiled reports transmitted by the United Kingdum
with respect to the enforcement of ILO ‘donventions, ’

11, . - With regerd.to the representation in Unilted Kingdom delesatious of %he

: 1nhabitants of Non-Gelf-Governing Territories, he pointed out thal revresentatives
of Non«Self-Governing Territories had sttended the International.labaur  Conierences
in 1949 and 1950. " - -

12, | .. Mr.JOBEI (Brazil) stated that the Brazilien delecation had, in fact,
continually.¢hjected. to the multiplicity of documents likely tu duplicate one
another. : .That did-not mean, however, -thabt it wes nob in favcu» of closer:
co-cperation between the United Nabtions and the. speciallzed. ayencles. - The .
gpecial reports, which were in nc way duplicatlons, provided a clear proof of

.that; co-operation, SO o ot

13. . Mr. GARRTAU (France) agreed that the previous year the &Special Committes
had tacitly agreed. that all the informatlon transmitted.by.the ILU. on Mon-Self-
Governing Terrilories should. be -included in the annual repord.ofthat institubtion,
Nevertheless; in order to reconclle the views expressed by. the representatives.

of the ILO:and of Brazil, he;suggested that theiSeéretarialt should be asked te
‘Preypare a separabe document giving all:information centained in the annual report:
of each. of the speclalized agencies regarding: Ncu=-Sellf-Governing Territcries. |
" That metiod would also have the advantage orf enabling members of the Committes,
who did not alweys have time to peruse the lengthy annual reports the thorcugh
Astudy of which was undertalen by.the Rconomic and Scolal Céuncil, to oblain more.
repidly all availlable information on Nun-Self-Governing Territories,

1k, . As to the application of ILO conventions, he pointed cut that. the -
previous year the French delegation had submitted to the Cormittee a complete

list of the internmational labour oouventiong which had been ratlified by France

and were antomatically applicable to ﬁgn-Self-Governing Territeries subject to
any amendments which might be necessary wn account of local conditilons cr reasons
which the French Government was required to explain to the ILO, It shonld, also

be noted that the mejority of those ccﬁvéntions were applicable without amendmgnt?ﬁ




A/AC.35/6R.26
Page T

to Non-Self-Governingf Territories uﬁder T"rench adm:nistratlon. -
15, In conclusion, he agreed with Mr. Metall that budgetar,f dlf“lculmes
did not permit any inorease in the number of éoholarshlps granted to the

inhabitents of Non-Self-Governing Territories., It wag therefore lert U ®ach
M ember State of the United Natlons end to the specialized. agencies to cousider

the question and to decide whether they were willing to make supplementary

appropriations in order to increase the number of schc)larshins Tor students in ‘cno
~ Nom-Sel T~Governing Territories. '

'1'6.'_“ The CHAIRMAI\T speaking, ag ‘bhe representative of India msned to make

scme observations on the ouestion of healtn. Ducument !\/./\C 35/L.9 submitted by

the World Health o:cé,amze.tion wag wery brief, but that brev:.ty wag claarly

explained by the lagt parawaph of page 3 of the document , Which read- ‘ -

- "The Consﬁitution of UHO prc:md.es under article 61 for the submiqsion "
of annual repor’ss by ea,ch mem‘)er of the Org,amzatlon. The practice of‘
reporting, however, has not ye’o hecnme e,aneral but is expec Led to be '
sSo dur:lng 1950," ' ’ B KL

1. The faret. para@raph of documen’c A/AC 35/L 9 deslt with the lack of "
medlcal personnel and. he wag glad to note that that problem con‘binuea to have

the attention of UIJ.O which reali zed the necessi‘tv for traming ‘teohnical "
.medical parsonnel o '

18. He then quoted paregraph 23, 24 end 2"5 of document ‘A/AC.: 5/ h /Add L
regarding the use of insecticides, particuler b ¢ thum Tor -
revention of malaria. de had had the onpc)rtunity of descri'bing, t;he ravages L
caused by malaris in India and he hoped ’chat the WHO representamve would be able‘
to expld:m to the Committee the ex‘cent ol the campalbn under baken by tn.e .JHO
against taat disease.

19, 'I'urnmg %o the poaitive measuras faken in Lhe modical’ field ‘he quotecl
vart VI of document A/AG.35/%. 10 which sta ted that the FAD had thken Pert in the
African Conference on. Food and. Nutrltl on neld in the French Camemona in October
1949, He also noted that ag a %eault of a reccmmenda’cion of the Ai‘rican Regional
Soientific Conference held at Johannesburg, in October 1949, E‘AO was appointing'

2 dommittes to study “the indibeuous brepds of livestock in Lfrica., He thoagh‘b
that FAO wag directly concerned in that question, ag the 1mprovement of breeds of

neequences
livestoclc in Non-Self-Governing Territories, apart from ite importent/ in

[the agricultural



the agricultural field, had a déf&nite*influence,onn the guantity end quality.

of the milk nade available to the iIndigenons populations. He hoped that the WHO
_representative would be able to give some detalls of the studles undertaksn by ,'
his Organization in that respect.

20, Dr. KAUL (World Health Organization) said he desired to rofer to

certain remarks made during the discussion on documents'suhMitted,by the
gpeclalized agencies, :

21, - He admltted that document AfAG, 35/L.9 on oollaborat¢oq with WHO vas

-very brief but that was due to the fact that WHO, like other gpecialized agencied,
had aiven all the necegsary infommation in”itg,&ﬁnual report to the United Natioms,
22, With regard to WHO achtivities i Wou«Self<Governing Territorlss

reforred to on page 3 of the'samé‘&ﬂﬁumant, he pointed out that that Organizatlan
had already received éavan'ﬁaqusﬁvs-fmr-aaaiaianca from Non-Self«Governing
Territories. Soume of thosd reguests ¥md been complied with, while othors

would be dealt with in the near fubuwew. |

23. Requests for advice.hed 2lazo beson sent to WHO,

2k, As regards the tyne of essistance vhich WHO was agked to suyn1y, he

pointed out that French Somaliland had asked for a tubercnlosis research centre

to be set up,'North~Borﬁeo hed requested the assilstance of the Organization in
getting up a school for nurses and midwives, Hong Kong needed an anti-tuberculosis
campaign, Malayeia required instruction courses for nurses and nidwives, and .
Singapore had asked for a centre for the control of tuberculosis and for the

gtnudy of BCG vaccine. . . S ,
25;;,, - In reply to.a question from the Chalrman regarding the,réports transgml tbed
to WHO, he observed that the constitution of that body definltely provided that
Member States must submit regular reports on the situation in their territories,
but those States were nobt obliged to furnigh, inm addition, information on Non
Self-Governing Territories under thelr adminigtration unlese those. Territories

“ware aegoclate members of the Organi?aﬁion. Certain wmembers had, however,
transnitted - informetion to WHO on.kon«uelf~cove saing Territories under thelr
administration; when all meabers acted sjmilarly, WHO would be in a behter - |
p051tion to study in detail the nwogresa made in the. flelds within its competenoe.'

4
PR R A A . K
oo ¥ . .

/26, The World



RO N R ey i S

A/AC gs[sm 26

w—-Qw‘ -

26, The World Health Grganizaﬁion‘had been represen$advat the Africen
Conforence on Food and Nutrition held ih Africa in 1948 and had sbudied
nutrltion nroblems with litereést. Moreover, 'FAO' emd WHO had seb up a Joint:
Comnlttes to exauine the questions‘rélating'to nutrition, In that field, too,
WHO would elso attempt to meot allhréQuebts for aseistance, As Yegards Livés -
stock improvement, ha{obséfved that the ‘matter came almost entirely within the
competeﬁce of'EAO 7alth6uph'the related questibn of improVement in the quality
of milk and coneequently, ‘of the health of thé inhabitants were - -of the
greatest Lnterest to ‘WHO. It was therefore loglcal thet FAQ should wndertake
the draftlng of ‘the documénts relating to livestock luprovenent, L
27. The World Health Organ¢zation wag alsa dealing very actively with
malaria in nhose countfies whére that saourga wes endemlc, ' It was’ considering-
the organizat;on of & nonﬂ“erence of renresentatives of WHD and experts, to.

be held it Africa towdrds the end of the year %o studJ %he means of" cbmbating

ma]aria. : BT N T e
"28{ In Tndie, Tous WHO teams wers agsisting the Central Government and’
7 the ufate Governments “in thelr" camsaign ageinst walaria, . e

29. The World Health Organization nronosed to carry out, in the near

future furthar studles on the nrdb on of nutritlon and melaris, ‘Research. .’
.work cn walaria was already bélng undertaked in the Far East/and in the
Mediterran&an countries. In that cabe &gain, WHO ves veady to meet dli.
requasts for assistance ag far ag’ “lay within ite power. o

an TV TN Ir- R
J\»o L"LL . \J'EI.C‘\U LVRLLLUOW 2

 tive af WHO had' intexrpreted asticle 63 of the WHO Cométitution as. meaning that -
" “the members were not bound to submit informetion on health conditions in-all
the Non-felf-Governing Territories imdef. thelr administration, - .
31. | He considered tlat health probleuws were of naramount Importance ,
'Irresoectivs of the nart of the world in which they arose and that WHO should
hgva adequate ¢nformation regarding the NoneSelf-Governing Territories.

868 of A met':l.cu; vas surprised that the representsa-

32. . Mr, FLE?CHER-CGOKE (United Kingdou) elso thought that the infbrmﬂtian
' tiansmittea to WHO should inelude inférmation on. the Non-Self-Governing .
‘Territories, 1t wag not ‘orhang, essohrtial that. such.inforwation. should Ye. as
3detailed as that required Ain: the quastiannaire but there was no . reason why

the position in the Non-Self«Governing Territories should uob be the subjedt
of rqp}@aq”p9,qg?§?;n parte. of the gquestlonnaire, /33.He then



| ,'_A/AC .55/sa 26
age 10

. e L . .
. kg . . -y o
NPT . PR e
. PN . T o .

33. . He than d.rew the atten‘bion of the s pechl Comm.utta.e to the’ o_buc,st:.on
whether clo e co-oopemtlon coul& be establj.shed ’bc.tween the Admlnistemng
Lpthorities and cer‘baa.n specn.mln.zed. agenc;es.

B, It was o questn.on of u‘billzmg a groducb known as nutrient yed,st, ‘
that foodstuff wes _produced in Jamaica under tne au..m.ces of the Colonial
Development Corporatlon. Produc’cion h&d so far reached 500 tons a year but

that . Tigure could easilv be doubled. l\utrient yeast was rich in Drotelns and
vitamia B and could very usefully bé added ‘ho other foods*affs in order to
increase, their Food value. o '

A5.. . - L% hd:d., however, been dlffmuit to sm:ead its consumption and the
representat:.ons uade to WHO £ FAC and IRO m.th a view to fac:r.l:o.w'satmg :Lts ’
distribution to. caun,trles suffering from a,n insuft‘iciencv o:f:‘ fooa ha.d not' -
produced the results expected. ; ‘ .

36+..  He thought that consumption of the product should be encouraged in the
less favoured areas g.nd. mshed to have the op;mion of FAQ and WHO on the matter.

3Ter l\xr. HAY (“ustralla) also thought tha“b there was no remson why the:
reports. submn.ttecl to WHO by States memoewfs of bh?jty org,anization should not
contain, information on the Non-Self-Governing Terra.tories under the administmmob
of those States. Moreover, the Austra" lan report for 1950 woulo. contain such

i

) information.

3. Dr. KAUL (trJora.d. Health Orgam.za‘bion) observed tnai: he had. merely
placed a-litersl interpretation on the terms of article 61 of the WHO comstitus’
tion. Ile was glad to know that the reports of ‘the Ac’imimstering Powers eontained
| informatmn regarding, their. l\Ion-wSelf-Governing Territorz.«:.s.

259 As- vegerds.the question of mtrient yeast ra::,s :d, oy the representative
‘of the United Kingdom, he thought tha,t the represeqtatlv» of FAO whs better /
able than he to provide definite informa'blon on the subject . However, he c:Guld

- Bay that the food value of the product was well kaowm and that WHO was makmg 6
thorough study. of the question of its uta.lizats.on. He added that the questwn V'
‘ ot’ intensive utiliza.tlon of the product in the coun‘bries where the food pos:a.t;ton
was less :E’avourable had been cons::.dered wt ‘ohe food wnd nutrition conferences
held in Africa and in.the Far Bast, |

o - 5‘:‘._ o

. ' L S T »
" /b0 . Mr, GARREAU -




USSR O A S et

A/AC aa/s#z.as
‘ Paﬁe u

40, Mr. GARREAU (Frenee) said, in reply to the Chairman's comments on the
number of doctors in relation to the population of the NoneSelf-Governing
Territories, that he wished to provide figures on the nurber of qualified doctors.
figures which dated from 1948 and which were, therefore, considerably higher at
the present time.

hi, Moroeco hed 718 doctors for 9 million inhobitants, that was, one
doctor for each 12,500 inhebitants; %unisis had 563 doctors for 3,530,000
inhabitants, or one doctor to each 6,000 inhebitante; Trench West Afrisa had

900 doctors for 16 million inhabitants, or ome doctor to each 14,500 inhabitants;
Madagasear had 356 doctors for 5 million inhzbitants, or one doetor to each
12,000 inhabitents, and French Equatorisl Africs hed 122 doctors for 3,450,00
inhabitants, or one doetor to each 27,000 inhmbitants. It was tyue that the
number of doctors in French Bquatorial Aﬁrica was small; on the other hand,

the figures relating to Hadapascar and French West Afrien, and, above all,
Tunisia, could be regarded as mowe thay eredftable, The important thing was that
the Administering Aubthorities should meke o galficlient effort in the territories
administered by them, taking into acegunt the stage of development of the
inhabitants, the difficulties in com#mications, budgetary difficulties and,

- obove all, the time in which the results had been achieved.

Lo, If the territories in question were not aduinistered by‘Powers with
great finaneisl resouvces, if, in other words, they were Independent, it was quite
possible that they would have still Pever doctors and their health conditions
would be simply dedlorable.

43, The results obteined had been achieved with the help of generous -
donations granted by the French Govprnment. If the organization of the heslth
services in these teriitories depended on local resources, there would probably
be no more than one half or one quarter of the nuwber of doctors at Present
praetlsing, | .

hl, The situation was therefore not rerfeect, but it in no way implied
inefficieney or shirklng on the part of the responsible authoritles. An
objective study of the figures showed the extent of the efforts made and the
value of the results achieved.

/5. Mr. LOPEZ



'Pa:re '{9 e v ‘ o

45, Mre LOPEZ (Philippires) said. that callaboration between the specialized
s.g,encies ‘snd " the -various organs of the United Nations hacl ‘become increa.singly ¢loge:
dm'ine the pae’c years. - The institutions had. contributed usefully to the
betivitiss of the United. Nations, not .only by participating in de'bates but ‘by
Lelping to drew up and carry out the essentlal programmes of the Organization.
This colleboration was of. épecial importance for orgens such a& the 'Trusteesh.up
Council and the Specisl Committee, because of the urgency o:t‘ the pro%lems they had
£6 s0lve and the extent of the programmes they had to. ca,rry out. In order to he
fully efficient .8uch collaboration. shou)i be based on a complete exchange of views
and inforrmation between these organs and the Specialized agencles. The Philippine
delegation, together with a large number of other delegations, vag. particularly
ankious that thie exchange of information:should be increased dufeing the years to
come and ‘that more-end more .frequent conmultatlions should be held on all the '
questions that eame within the scops of thess organs. In that respect Mr. Lopez
_ drew theCommittee te attention to a cortain nawber of very valuable eugbestions
made by the specidlized agencies for the revision of the Stanlard Fém.' " The
'.Lnstl'butiens wished tle wvolume of informatlon, which was of sPecial :Lnterest to
’ohem, £6 be- Increaned. . - The representative of the ? hilippines hoped therefore thet
whenn the Standerd Rorm.was revised the Committee would take those euggestions fully
jnto acéount. ‘ |
k6. - - Mrs Lopez. then invited the specia] 1zed agencies to ma.ke an effort to

| 1ncreaae , on’ thelr part, the volume of information =« compa.ratively small at
present == which they furnished to the Committee. He hoped in pa.rticular that they |
would take the inltiative of submitting to the Commlttee any documents that migh’o, }
‘even indirectly, influence -its work. The statement by experts on problems of Y800,
‘which was published by UNESCO (E/CN.%/Sub. 2/121), vas & typleal example. It was &
. document of capital importance, dwafted by experts from varioue countries, ‘and its
geope was equal to that of the Universal Declaration of Humen Rights. It wes of
specilal interest to the Commission on.Human Rights, the ‘I‘rusteeship Council and
the S})eci&l ‘Commnittee, where questions of racial discrimination inevitably aY080
In order to give an ldes of the importance- of t}‘ia document the represent&tive of
the Philippines read fhe following conclusions, of imalculable significance, which
the experts hed reached in vregard to the problem of race: :

/(1) In




A/AG«3§/§P.36
Page 13-

*(1) . In matters: of race, the only characteristics which anthropologists
can effectively use as a hasis for clasglficatlons are physical and
Physiological.
- "(2) - Aecording to present knovledge there 1s mo proof that the groups
of manking differ in their' innate mental characteristics, whether in respect

of intelligence or tomperament., - The. scientiflio evidence indicates that the
‘réhge of mental capacities in all ethnic groups is mch the came. .

"(3) Historical and soclological etudies support the view thet genatic
differsnces are nbt of lmportence in determining the social and cultursal:

- diffevences hetween different groupe of homo sapiens, and that the social and
‘cultural ghenges in diffevrent groupe. have, in the main, been independent of

' changes in inborn cohstitution. - Vagt social changes bave ogcurred which were
not In any way connocted with- changes in racial type.

" "(h) There is'no . evidence that race mixture ag such prowuces bad resulta
from the vlological point-of -views, The soclal results of race mixture whether
for good or i1l ere to be traced to mocial f&ctors.

“(5) - AlY normal human beings are capable of learning to shave ina .
common life, to understand the natuve of mitued service and reciprociﬁy, and

to respect social obligations and contracts. Such blological differvences as

exiast between numbers of -different othnic groups .have no relevance to problems
of- soclal and political organization, morsl life and communication between
human beings."

DRAFT RESOLUTION ON EDUCATION (A/AC.35/L.22): Additionsl paragreph

brs

' The CHAIRMAN proposed that the following new paragraph should he added

to the end of the draft resﬁlution on education adopted by the Commlttee the
previous days

L8,

" "Approves.: the’ arrangements prnposed by the wpecial Committee for
1ts work in 1951." - . . : . '
He oxplained that this text was necessary ag, without tra &pp”oval of

the General Asgenbly, declzions taken by the Committee ooncerning its programme of
future work would npt be valid.. . D

Ji9¢ Mr. CRAW



| A/Aﬁ 35/°R ?6

p&aa 1 ll.

ho. Mr. cmw (New zealand) wond,ered. whether text of that ndture wes in
place in a reaolu'bicn on. educatlon.. : TR

50, e, FLF‘I‘CIIERnCOOICE (United Kingdom) sdw no disadvantage. in adding the

: ) gamg'raph 1:0 the resolutlon in questicm, sinde the first paragraph of the

resolubion concemed. the general report drdwn up by the Committee and. it was
In the second parag:m a.ph only tha'h the' report on education iteelf was mentioned.
-51. o ' Mr BE&\ISON (Secratariat) explained that, with the addition proposed by
the Cha irman ; the rsso},v'bion would. have four paragrephs, the filrst of which
wotlld, take npte of the Co;amittee's geneml raport, the second would approve the
speclal revort on ed.ucatioﬁ, the third. would ifvite the Secretary-General to

, commmicate that report ’oo the ad.minis herlng authorities and to UNESCO, and. the
* fourth would approve the programme of future work drawn up by the Committes.

The addibional pare. raph pzvogosed by the Chairmsn ims unanimousl‘y adopted .

/RAFT R}.«"SOLUTION om THE R:m;axom OF THB STANDARD FCRM, sum:mmn BY THE UNITED
smma OF AMERICA (A/AC 35/L. 93) : .

52, Me. GERIG (‘Un:ljbad States of America) expleined that the draft resolutix
submitted by his d.el'egation was zﬁerély’ a smninary of ‘the principal boints ralsed by |
the members of the Commlttee during the discussions om the revision of the
Standard Form.

. 53, ... M, BAY (Austrelia) proposed that the end of the first paragraph of the
dreft should be amended. as follows, in ord.er to bring the text in’(‘.o line with
Article 73 e of the Chcwtar. ‘ ’ L
"..t0 be used as a gixid.e for the ;éreparaticsn by the °
Administering Members of the.information to be tranemitted under
Article T3 e of the Charter in reepact of 1952 a,nd subsequent

‘years."

[ 4

5k, Mr. GERIG (United States of America) agreed to this modification,

/55. Mp, LOPEZ




| spoppmes
C Page 15

55. Mr. LOPEZ (Philippines) pointed out that if drafted thue, the resolution
would not refer to the information provided by the Administering Powers under the
opticnal section of the Standard Form, which did not come within the framework of
Article 73 e. |

56, Me. GERIG (United States of America) did not think that the amendment
would prevent the Administering Powers from providing information under the
optionasl sectlon of the Standard Form.

57. Mr. GARRFAU (France) proposed that, in order to meet the desirves of the
Philippine representative, the words "under Article 73(e)of the Charter" should.
gimply be added to the first paragraph.

58. The CHAIRNMAN, speaking as represemtative of Indla, proposed that the end
of paragraph 4 should be replaced, as from the words "to undertake", by the fol-
lowing text:
"to undertalte the task of revision at 2 time which will enable it

to prepare a revised form of Standard Form for consideration of all

membheors of the Specizl Commitiee before the opening of 1951 session of

the Special Committee."
59; The obJect of the amendment was to enable the sub-committee to submit
1ts report In time for the governments concerned to present thelr observations
before the meeting of the Special Commitlee.

60, Mr. GARREAU (France) expressed his preference for the following text:
"Appointe a crb-ccrmitten consisting of ____ merbers to meet in 1950 orx 1951."
For his paxt, ho noped that the sub-committee would meedt in 1950 soms time befors
tha end of the CGeneral Assembly, gince at other tlmes of the year the members of
the sub-committee, who were also members of the Trusteeshlp Councill, would find

great difficulty in moeeting.

The meeting yose at 1.09 p.m.

13/9 p.m.



	biton0004B10
	biton0004B11
	biton0004B12
	biton0004C01
	biton0004C02
	biton0004C03
	biton0004C04
	biton0004C05
	biton0004C06
	biton0004C07
	biton0004C08
	biton0004C09
	biton0004C10
	biton0004C11
	biton0004C12



